From: Patrick Power

To: Penny Bright

Subject: Investigating a complaint about Auckland Council recordkeeping
Date: Friday, 11 March 2011 2:28:00 PM

Dear Penny,

| understand from our discussion on the phone that you requested access to information held by the
Auckland Council, under LGOIMA - specifically records about contractors. The council has replied to
you declining your request, stating that it would take too much time to research and collate the
information. You feel that this indicates the council is not keeping proper records about contractors,
and that this may be a breach of the Public Records Act, specifically section 17.

Archives New Zealand does take possible breaches of the Public Records Act seriously.

In order for us to investigate your complaint we will need more information aboat'what you requested
and what the council's response was. Can you supply a copy of your request and the reply?

We will also need to write to the Council about your request, in order to clarify‘their understanding of
the situation. Can you please confirm that you are happy for us to do this

Regards,

Patrick Power

Manager, Government Recordkeeping Programme
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua
Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6035

Mobile: +64 21 289 4869

www.dia.govt.nz
www.archives.govt.nz
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Recordkeeping

Advice Meeting aRCHIVGS

Record NEW ZEALAND
Date/Time 23" May 2011

Advisors (Archives NZ) Rebecca Smart & Marion Sanson

Note taker Rebecca Smart

File reference A571609

Client information

Name(s) Penny Bright

Complaint Formal Complaint under Section 61 of PRA against
Email waterpressure@gmail.com

Phone

Issues raised by Complaint

On the morning of the 23 May 2011, Penny Bright,arrived at the Archives New
Zealand, Mulgrave street office. She requested,to meet with someone in order to lay
a complaint under section 61 of the Public RgCords Act.

A meeting was held between Penny Bright, Marion Sanson and myself in the Rehutai
Meeting room, at 9.45am til appox 10:30am/.

Penny Bright started the meeting by, stating “she would like to lay a formal complaint
about an alleged breach of S.61(e), ofithe Public Records Act 2005”. At this point
she also stated that her belief was that Auckland Council had failure to comply with
S.17 (1) of the Act. To prove thisClaims she provided a copy of the Local
Government Official Information, Meetings Act letter that was sent to the Auckland
Council CEO (attachment &),0n the 10" March 2011. In this letter she requested
information in regards,to a,central Register of Contracts.

The next letter presented to us was in response to her request and was dated 26™
April 2011 from Bruce, Thomas Public Information Manager. She also gave us 6
letters relating, to.her LGOIMA request, which was a transfer of the request to other
Council organisations. She also presented a response letter from Regional facilities
Auckland in.relation to this letter. A letter of notification has also been sent to
Minister of‘kocal Government, Rodney Hide and is included in her attachments.

After reading through the attachments, Marion asked Penny if she had contacted the
Ombudsman and/or the Office of the Auditor-General in which is replied no and she
would not be doing so.

When requested for the complaint in writing by Marion she was not able to provide

it) so at this point she wrote a handwritten letter, which | organised a received stamp
to be placed on and signed to say that we have received a copy of the complaint and
the provided evidence.

The meeting was then closed with a comment that we would be in touch once we
had investigated her claim. Meeting ended.
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KIWIBLOG 'General Debate’ 24 May 2011: My post outlining
complaint to Chief Archivist about Auckland Council’s alleged
failure to maintain full and accurate contracting records
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91 Responses to "General Debate 24 May 2011

1.
2. pubficwatchdog (6751 Says:

[= o]
May 24th, 2011 at 8:25 am G00d moaning ‘Kiwibloggers'!
Yesterday, Monday 23 May 2011 [ made an historic first sormplaint to Chief Archivist
about Auckland Council’s alleged failure to maintain fisll 30 accurate ‘contracting’
records,

I arrived at the Office of the Mational Archives with evidence which, in rmy considerad
opinion, proves that ‘contracting” at suckland Council is effectively ‘out-of-control’ and
made a formal wiitten complaint to the Chigf Archivist, about an aleged breach, by
Auckland Council, of 5 61 (o) of the PublisRecords Act 2005, because the Auckland
Council

o] contravenes or fails to corfply With any provision of this Act or any regulations
rmace under it

(This alleged failure to comiply attackes to s 17 (1) of the Public Records Act 2005:

‘BEvery public office anshlzcal authority must create and maintain full and accurate
records of its offices in accordance with normal prudent business practice, including the
records of ang riatter which is contracted out to an independent contractar.”

(Evidence tasupport this cormplaint is provided in detail oo my blog).

I will besforrally advising the Governing Body of the Auckland Council of this
develaprent, at their meeting this morning Tuesday 24 May 2011 at the former
Marlikal Council Chamber at 10am, where ryself and felow "Public Watchdog’
corrfnunity activist, Lisa Prager have speaking rights,

How can the elected representatives of the aAuckland “fupercity’ Council suppart this
3.7% ratef increase — when there cannot have been proper ‘line-by-line’ accounting
because full and accurate records of contracts are not being kept in a proper way?

Iri ry considered opinion, i the private “piggies-in-the-rmiddle’ consultants and
contractors were removed frorm core Council services and returned to fin-hiouse”’
provision — there could be savings to residents and ratepayers of hundreds of milions of
dallars,

Whose interests are being served here, and where exactly are our public monies going?

Peniry Bright
http:// waterpressure. wordpress.com



From: Cathy Holmes

To: Patrick Power; Simon Caseley

Cc: John Roberts; Rebecca Smart; Marion Sanson

Subject: RE: File Note - Complaint from Penny Bright against Auckland Council - Breach of PRA (A571609)
Date: Monday, 30 May 2011 9:51:14 AM

Hi Patrick

Can you please let me see the formal letter before it is sent out.

thanks

Cathy

Cathy Holmes

Communications Adviser

Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua
Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6084

www.dia.govt.nz

From: Patrick Power

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2011 1:53 p.m.

To: Simon Caseley

Cc: John Roberts; Rebecca Smart; Marion Sanson; Cathy Holmes

Subject: RE: File Note - Complaint from Penny Bright against Auckland,Council - Breach of PRA
(A571609)

I've asked Simon to take the lead on the investigation of this ¢omplaint, following the process I've
outlined below.

Marion, can you please liaise with him re the formal letterback to Penny Bright.

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

From: Marion Sanson

Sent: Tuesday, 24May 2011 11:17 a.m.

To: Patrick Power

Cc: John Roberts; Rebecca Smart

Subject: RE: Ele Note - Complaint from Penny Bright against Auckland Council - Breach of PRA
(A571609)

Hello Paddy,

Yoursuggested approach appears good to me. You may find the attached draft Investigations Policy
useful./It includes a table that indicates a way of working through a complaint. It may be helpful to
outline to Bright early on how ArNZ intends to investigate and what the expected timeframe for a final
reply is.

My initial comments are:
The issue for ArNZ is what does s 17(1) of the Public Records Act require around local authority

contract management?
Penny Bright has asked about "Registers of Contracts"; first of all whether such registers were kept



by the 8 pre-reorganisation Auckland councils, the CCOs of the pre-organisation councils, the
Auckland Transition Agency, and the current Auckland Council, and the Auckland Council's CCOs.

Auckland Council (AC) responded, correctly, that there is no requirement to keep a central register of
contracts. AC recognises, however, that a register is a good idea and is developing one. AC is also
correct in noting that council controlled organisations (CCOs) are separate "local authorities" under
the Public Records Act. In terms of the Public Records Act CCOs have an obligation to keep full and
accurate records of their contracts.

| agree with Penny, that to comply with s 17(1) LAs and CCOs need to have a full and accurate
records of their contracts, but that would not necessarily mean a register.

The Chief Archivist can, under s 29, inspect LA systems for maintaining records, which could be
useful, but cannot direct the AC and its CCOs to report on the practices around the management of
their contracts records. A first step may be for ArNZ to ask the AC and the CCOs to confirmthat they
have full & accurate records about their contracts.

Whether or not contract information is released is a separate question from the question whether the
AC and the CCOs have such records. The proper place for Bright to complain“about a refusal to
release information requested under LGOIMA is the Office of the Ombudsmen

I'm happy to assist further with this investigation,
Regards

Marion Sanson

Legal and Policy Analyst

Archives Policy

The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua
x9346

From: Patrick Power

Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2011 9:08 a.m

To: Rebecca Smart; Marion Sanson

Cc: John Roberts

Subject: RE: File Note - Complaint.from Penny Bright against Auckland Council - Breach of PRA
(A571609)

Thanks for stepping in to handlethis Bex. It was much appreciated.

I'm thinking that it might be best if someone else deals with Penny and the formal correspondence,
seeing as you are the@account manager for the Auckland Council. It seems like there is a potential for
a conflict of interesty What do you think?

Based on my experience with other complaints, and my recent discussions with State Records NSW,
| think the next steps are:

1. Review of the material provided and initial analysis - is what is described actually a breach of the
Act?

2. Formalietter responding to the compliant, making clear what we think the issues are and setting
some limits around what we can investigate.

3=Formal contact with Auckland Council around the complaint, if necessary, seeking information.
4, Develop an preliminary view on the issues, and discuss this with the council.

5. Finalise the preliminary view, and write to Penny Bright about this. She may wish to comment or
provide further information at this stage.

6. If we are considering upholding the complaint, I think we need to give the council a chance to
comment and/or provide further information as well.

7. Form a final view and write to Penny Bright and the Council about it.

8. Follow up on any issues if necessary.



9. Close complaint.

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

From: Rebecca Smart

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2011 4:49 p.m.
To: Marion Sanson

Cc: John Roberts; Patrick Power

Subject: File Note - Complaint from Penny Bright against Auckland Council= Breach of PRA

(A571609)

Hi Marion,

Attached is a file note of our meeting this morning, can you plea‘e have a look and make sure | got
everything. Not sure what we need to do next but | thought aimeeting maybe to discuss a way

forward.

Cheers
Bex



National Office, PO Box 12 050, Wellington 6144, New Zealand
T 04 499 5595 F 04 495 6210 E enquiries@archives.govt.nz
www.archives.govt.nz

Xx May 2011

Penny Bright
Media Spokesperson

waterpressure@gmail.com

Dear Penny Bright
Complaint about Recordkeeping by Auckland Council
1. Acknowledge receipt of complaint —what is the c  plaintiabout?

Thank you for your formal complaint about the reply ou received” om Auckland Council,
which appears to indicate that Auckland Council’s rec dkeep--g does not meet the
requirements of section 17(1) of the Public Records Act

2. Clarify complaint

I note that Auckland Council has transferre part’of nquiry to the CCOs, so it is
possible you will receive more information. notet” t Regi al Facilities Auckland has
indicated it does hold a registe f contracts.

As AC said, there is nor quiremen o'holda c tral register of contracts. | note that AC
recognises that havin such a regis‘eriis a\good ea and is in the process of creating one.
The requirementto cr te and m nd accurate records of AC’s affairs and of every
matter contracted out do  no equire a register, but | would expect that, if the need arose,
AC could generate a list of  ntracts.

| sugges our compla isthat ortant information about Auckland Council's
prede ssor’'s and its ow contracts, is not available without substantial collation and
resear Do you agreeit  this is the real issue for me to explore in terms of
recordkee ng?

3. Whatis ou deth scope of the Chief Archivist’s functions

Had AC said‘thabit holds the information you requested but will withhold the information for
good reasons,in term of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
(LGOIMA),the complaint would clearly be outside my functions, and would be a matter for the
Office.ofithe Ombudsmen. As itis, | have no power to require the release of information.

4.(\What is within the scope of the Chief Archivist’s functions

In relation to local authority records, the Chief Archivist has declared certain local authority
records to be protected records. The management of protected records are subject to higher
levels of scrutiny. Some contracts will be protected records, e.g. contracts for public utilities.
Other contracts must be kept for 7 years as financial records.



Both AC and its CCOs are subject to the Public Records Act. In relation to section 17(1), the
Chief archivist and Archives New Zealand are not solely responsible for prosecuting
complaints, although Archives New Zealandwould be a lead agency.

My favoured approach in cases such as this is to investigate by asking questions of the AC
and the CCOs to ascertain their standard of recordkeeping. | agree, contracts are important
records of both AC and the CCOs and AC ought to have been able to confirm information
received from predecessors (Q 1), advise how many CCOs operated under the predecessor
bodies (Q 2), whether or not ach predecessor had created and maintained a centraliregister
of contracts (Q 3).

The ATA was not a local authority, but it was a public office subject to th Public Records
Act, and its records were transferred to the AC, | would expect that A A weuld-have held
information about contracts it became a party to, and that this info at -.would now be held
by AC (Q 4).

5. Proposed action

Chief Archivist can investigate the recordkeeping syst m of AC'and CCOs. Some of your
guestions are historic.

| propose to investigate whether AC and the CCOs have . sfactory systems in place for
their records of their contracts.

Inference that inability to provide — indicat s poor, rdkeeping

Approach is to point out the value of aregis r, and f having good, readily available
information about its contract

6. Timeframe



Recordkeeping
Advice Meeting
Record

ARCHIVES

NEW ZEALAND

Date/Time

7/6/2011

Advisors (Archives NZ)

Patrick Power

Note taker

Patrick Power

File reference

2011/1514

Client information

Name(s) Penny Bright

Complaint Formal Complaint under Section 61 of PRA
Email waterpressure@gmail.com

Phone

Penny rang me on my mobile on 7/6. | was at home~en sick leave.

She wanted to find out about progress with her complaint. | said we were drafting a
letter which would say what we understood the,complaint to be and what we could
investigate and steps from here. | noted that"'seme aspects were probably in the
Ombudsmen’s jurisdiction. Also noted that €COs not in scope. She said she had rung
because she is in Wellington tomorrow.

I said we would probably be posting:the'letter this week.




From: Patrick Power

To: Penny Bright

Subject: Letter acknowledging complaint
Date: Friday, 10 June 2011 4:01:00 PM
Dear Penny,

| said on the phone the other day that we would send a formal reply to you this week.

The letter has been prepared for the Chief Archivist's signature. Unfortunately he is in Auckland
today, so the letter will not be sent until next week. | anticipate that we will also be writing to the
Auckland Council.

| do apologise for the delay in preparing a formal response.
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
T 04499 5595 F 04 4956210 E enquiries@archives.govt.nz
www.archives.govt.nz

28 June 2011

Ms P Bright
Media Spokesperson
Water Pressure Group

Via email: waterpressure@gmail.com

Dear Ms Bright

Complaint under the Public Records Act 2005

Thank you for visiting Archives New Zealand’s Wellington office en 23 May 2011 and your
interest in the recordkeeping obligations of local government under the Public Records Act
2005.

In your meeting with Archives New Zealand staff, youregistered a complaint about the
recordkeeping of the Auckland Council and Coungil Controlled Organisations.

Your written complaint alleges that those agencies have breached s17(1) of the Public
Records Act 2005. Specifically, you allege that these agencies have failed to create and
maintain registers of contracts and it is reasonable to expect that they should create and
maintain such records.

The obligations to create and maintain adequate records are set out in more detail in the
Create and Maintain RecordkeepingzStandard. This Standard is mandatory for all local
authorities.

The Auckland Council and the Council Controlled Organisations must all comply with the
Public Records Act 2005.‘However, they are separately accountable for their own
recordkeeping. This means that the Auckland Council is not responsible for the
recordkeeping of the Council Controlled Organisations and the Council Controlled
Organisations are responsible for creating and maintaining their own records of contracts.

| must advise you'that’l have no jurisdiction over requests for information made under the
Local Government,and Official Information and Meetings Act 1987. Therefore, | cannot
investigate decisions by the Auckland Council or the Council Controlled Organisations not to
release information to you.

| note that the Auckland Council has transferred some of your requests for information to the
Council Controlled Organisations because that information is held by them. It would be
helpfulto me if you would inform me of the outcome of this request.

| would like to assure you that | take all suggestions of non-compliance with the Public
Records Act very seriously. | will be seeking further information from the Auckland Council
regarding the matters you raise and will determine, what, if any, action | consider
appropriate. | will keep you fully informed as | deal with the issues.



complaint.

In closing, please accept my apologies for the delay in formally acknowledging your %\/
Yours sincerely N
Chief Archivist and General Manager

Archives New Zealand
Department of Internal Affairs Q

Greg Goulding Q

Obj Ref: A576349 2



From: Raewyn Vogel

To: Penny Bright

Subject: Complaint under the Public Records Act 2005
Date: Tuesday, 28 June 2011 9:38:47 AM
Attachments: img-628091029.pdf

Dear Ms Bright

Please find attached areply from the Chief Archivist of Archives New Zealand to your complaint made undex:
the Public Records Act 2005.

Kind regards

Raewyn Vogel

Personal Assistant to Greg Goulding, Chief Archivist & General Manager
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua

10 Mulgrave St

PO Box 12 050

Wellington 6144 New Zesaland

Direct Dia: +64 4 496 1381 Extn: 9381

F + 64 4 495 6210

www.dia.govt.nz
www.archives.govt nz

10
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Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

National Office, PO Box 12 050, Wellington 6144, New Zealand

T 04 499 5595 F 04 4956210 E enquiries@archives.govt.nz a C I e

www.archives.govt.nz NEW ZEAL A

28 June 2011

é’

Ms P Bright
Media Spokesperson
Water Pressure Group Q

Via email: waterpressure@gmail.com .
Dear Ms Bright ,b

Complaint under the Public Records Act 2005

Thank you for visiting Archives New Zealand’s Wellington offi & 23 May 2011 and your
interest in the recordkeeping obligations of local governwnx(@er the Public Records Act
2005.

In your meeting with Archives New Zealand staff, yo Qtered a complaint about the
recordkeeping of the Auckland Council and CouneQn olled Organisations.

Your written complaint alleges that those agenc ve breached s17(1) of the Public
Records Act 2005. Specifically, you allege th e agencies have failed to create and
maintain registers of contracts and it is tye to expect that they should create and
maintain such records. %

The obligations to create and maint §uate records are set out in more detail in the
Create and Maintain Recordkeepin dard. This Standard is mandatory for all local

authorities.

The Auckland Council and g(cil Controlled Organisations must all comply with the
Public Records Act 2005. er, they are separately accountable for their own

recordkeeping. This means the Auckland Council is not responsible for the
recordkeeping of the Codncil Controlled Organisations and the Council Controlled
Organisations are re le for creating and maintaining their own records of contracts.

| must advise you @ have no jurisdiction over requests for information made under the

Local Governm d Official Information and Meetings Act 1987. Therefore, | cannot

investigate d $ s by the Auckland Council or the Council Controlled Organisations not to
a

release info n to you.
[ note th Auckland Council has transferred some of your requests for information to the
Coungi trolled Organisations because that information is held by them. It would be

heIE me if you would inform me of the outcome of this request.

d like to assure you that | take all suggestions of non-compliance with the Public
ords Act very seriously. | will be seeking further information from the Auckland Council

\ garding the matters you raise and will determine, what, if any, action | consider

7,

appropriate. | will keep you fully informed as | deal with the issues.

Keeper of the public record - the memory of government
National Office, 10 Mulgrave Street, Wellington Christchurch Regional Office, 90 Peterborough Street, Christchurch
Auckland Regional Office, 95 Richard Pearse Drive, Mangere, Auckland Dunedin Regional Office, 556 George Street, Dunedin

59’




In closing, please accept my apologies for the delay in formally acknowledging your
complaint.

Yours sincerely

Aol
Greg e@%g /

Chief Archivist and General Manager
Archives New Zealand
Department of Internal Affairs

Obj Ref: A576349



The Chief Executive
Auckland Council
Private Bag 92300
Auckland 1142

Dear [Doug Mackay]

Re: Alleged breach of the Public Records Act 2005

| am notifying you that a complaint has been received about the recordkeep  of the
Auckland Council.

Section 17(1) of the Public Records Act 2005 require hat agenei s covered by the Act,
including the Auckland Council, create and maintain Il @nd‘ac @ ate records, in accordance
with normal, prudent business practice.

The complaint instances that the Council hould create.and aintain registers of contracts, in
accordance with s17(1), but has failedto os

The same complaint is also made against s verallC' n ntrolled Organisations. Those
organisations are separately accountable fo (hei wn recordkeeping under the Act.
Therefore, | am dealing with omplaints  this time, | do not intend notifying them

about the same matter be ause the is,Atthi tage, | am | may be approaching them,
pending the outcome the compla~antsreque for information under the

The complaint arose fro an of ialinform  nrequest under LGOIMA for registers of
contracts.

Can u please advise m of a responsible officer within the Council, who will manage the
investig on of this matte.. n behalf of the Council.

They advise that'you only need one certificate of compliance, because the main check is on the
procedureyou followed when digitising, not the business process itself. What you can do is send a
copy of the.checklist of mandatory requirements to the departments who are undertaking scanning,
ask that they work through them and tick them off. You can then bundle the completed

cheeklists together and send them to the CE with the certificate of compliance for signoff, so they can
seeithat the requirements have been met.

it seems appropriate for the CE signoff to be at a programme level rather than a solution level. So
only one certificate of compliance would be required. overarching Certificate of Compliance that
covers all instances of digitisation solutions

11



if you wanted to do this for another business procedure, the certification would have to be completed
again

From our perspective, the key thing is that the Chief Executive is able to have an appropriate level of
assurance that the requirements in the General Disposal Authority and Digitisation Standard wil be
met.

From our discussions, | understand that there is in effect a programme of digitisation at*MSD. That is,
there is a standard approach to designing, approving, and monitoring digitisatio  olutions, and clear
internal governance for this work.

In this situation, it seems appropriate for the CE signoff to be at a pro mme I'rather than a
solution level. So only one certificate of compliance would be required.



From: Jacqueline Davidson

To: Shanann Carr

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act
Date: Monday, 14 July 2014 11:55:39 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Shanann,

Yes, | can confirm that | received the mail. A bit swamped at the moment, but should, hopefully, frave
something to you by the end of the week.

Rgds
Jacqui

Jacqueline Davidson | Records and Archives Manager
Information Services | Enterprise Information Delivery | Records and Archives

www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Shanann Carr [mailto:XXXXXXX. XXXX@XXX.XXXX.XX]

Sent: Monday, 14 July 2014 11:52 a.m.

To: Jacqueline Davidson

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Publie,Records Act

Hi there Jacqui,

I'm just seeking confirmation that you received the below, and an indication of when |
may get a response from you?

Kind regards,

Shanann Carr

Shanann Carr | Senior Archives Advisor | Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

Direct Dial: +64 4 8946034 | Extn: 9344

10 Mulgrave Street [ PO/Box 12-050, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

www.archives.govt nz | www.thecommunityarchive.org.nz

FromzxShanann Carr

Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 3:35 p.m.

To: 'Jacqueline Davidson'

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act

Hi Jacqui,

As discussed in our recent telephone conversation | have attached the original correspondence
between Penny Bright and Auckland Council for your information.

The complaint we received in May 2011 suggested that Auckland Council was not complying

12



with section 17 of the Public Records Act:
17 Requirement to create and maintain records
(1) Every public office and local authority must create and maintain full and accurate
records of its affairs, in accordance with normal, prudent business practice, including the
records of any matter that is contracted out to an independent contractor.
(2) Every public office must maintain in an accessible form, so as to be able to be used for
subsequent reference, all public records that are in its control, until their disposal is
authorised by or under this Act or required by or under another Act.
(3) Every local authority must maintain in an accessible form, so as to be able to\be used
for subsequent reference, all protected records that are in its control, until their disposal
is authorised by or under this Act.
Ms Bright believed that Auckland Council, including its predecessors, were not keéeping
appropriate records regarding the management of its contractors, in this case‘registers, and was
therefore failing to comply with the Act.

We did begin an investigation of the complaint, but it appears this investigation was not
completed or documented. At this stage | am hoping you can recall,the complaint made by Ms
Bright, and if so could you please clarify your understanding of the situation in writing. Could you
also please provide a summary of actions regarding Auckland Councils management of contactor
records since the incident in question, i.e. what improvementsthave been made to the system
for keeping such records between then and now.

| am looking to gain further context so | can determine'whether Archives New Zealand will need
to investigate.

If you need anything clarified further please,let,me know.
Kind regards,

Shanann Carr

Shanann Carr | Senior Archives Advisor | Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand T€ Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

Direct Dial: +64 4 8946034 | Extn: 9344

10 Mulgrave Street [PO/Box 12-050, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

www.archives.govt nz | www.thecommunityarchive.org.nz

From:Jacgueline Davidson [mailto:XXXXXXXXXX. XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. X
Sent:, Tuesday, 10 June 2014 1:19 p.m.

To: Shanann Carr

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act

Hi Shannan,

If you want to give me a call to discuss this, I'm available between 4-4.30 this afternoon or any time
after 12 tomorrow.

Regards



Jacqui

Jacqueline Davidson | Records and Archives Manager
Information Services | Enterprise Information Delivery | Records and Archives

www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Shanann Carr [mailto:XXXXXXX.XXXX@XXX.XXXX.XX]

Sent: Monday, 9 June 2014 9:49 a.m.

To: Jacqueline Davidson

Subject: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act

Dear Jacqui,

| am Shanann Carr, a Senior Advisor in the Recordkeeping Capability team at Archives
New Zealand.

| have been asked to follow up a query from a member,of the public, about
recordkeeping practices at Auckland Council. The query is regarding a potential breach
of sections 17(1) and 61(c)of the Public Records Act 2005, the complainant was not
provided access to the records she requested and it was suggested that this was a
breech of the act.

This complaint was made to Archives New/Zealand in approximately May 2011;
however we have been asked to re-activate.the investigation as it is not obvious to us
that the Archives New Zealand staffimember working on the complaint at the time
completed the investigation. The staff member is no longer with Archives New Zealand
and we are unable to follow up with them about this. For the purposes of ensuring an
investigation was commenced, or completed, | am wondering if Auckland Council may
have record of the investigatiofitaking place in approximately March-May 2011 with
details of an outcome. If not;.l am wondering if we can have a chat about the case so
we can finally have resolution?

Details of the investigation are as follows:

Date Archives New Zealand Received complaint: 23 May 2011

Complainant: Penny Bright

Complaint: Ms Bright requested information from Auckland Council, specifically
evidence that “prior to amalgamation under the Auckland Council each of the following
councils [listed in original letter] had created and maintained a 'central register of
contracts' for any matter which was contracted out to an independent contractor”, she
asked'to_see proof of this, among other things, including information regarding CCOs.
Date‘information was requested from Auckland Council: 10 March 2011.

Date Ms Bright was responded to by Auckland Council: 26 April 2011.

Responded to by: Bruce Thomas, Public Information Manager, Democracy Services

At this stage | am wondering if you may recall or have record of this complaint and/or
any investigation of the matter by Archives New Zealand.

| am happy to discuss this over the phone if that is easiest. When would be a good time



to give you a call?
Many thanks,

Shanann Carr

Shanann Carr | Senior Advisor | Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6034 | Extn: 9344

10 Mulgrave Street | PO Box 12-050, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

www.archives.govt nz | www.thecommunityarchive.org.nz

r'
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Archives New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs

L]
CAUTION: This email message and any attachments containiinformation that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recip/ent, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly proh bited. If you have received this ‘email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments ,\Wi{do net accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on thefrecipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and=may‘not necessarily reflect the views of Council.



13

From: Jacqueline Davidson

To: Shanann Carr

Subject: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act
Date: Friday, 18 July 2014 2:22:30 PM

Attachments: RM Contractor Recordkeeping Guidelines.doc

Hi Shanann,

With reference to your investigation into Archives New Zealand response to the complaint laid by
Penny Bright where she believed that the Auckland Council, including its predecessors, were not
keeping appropriate records regarding the management of its contractor registers, | would makethe
following comments:

e | was notinvolved in the response to the initial complaint, but have reviewed thé material you
have provided, and concur with the response of our letter dated 26 April 201 1.thesmain points
being:

o0 Auckland Council is under no obligation to create and maintain a register of contracts
(as distinct from our obligation to create and maintain our records,s17 PRA —
inferred)

0 The Council is currently in the process of developing such a‘register

o0 Once established, the information contained in the registérwould be withheld for
commercial reasons as detailed in section 7(2)(h) of the kocal Government Official
Information and Meetings Act

e At the time of the original request from Ms Bright, 10 March 2011, the Auckland Council had
been in existence as an amalgamated entity for a little over 4 months. During the
amalgamation process, under the auspices of the'ATA;,considerable effort was expended to
discover and manage information relating to centractors from all the legacy councils. The
nature of contracts (length of term) means that this can be quite fluid, hence the time taken to
establish a definitive register during this settling i~ period.

e Since this time, Council has established'new procurement processes which manage our
contracts through a business system{(SAP) integrated with the respective contract
document(s) stored in our corporat€ records repository, TRIM. The records in TRIM are
managed by my team, and have appropriate security and rights assigned to them, as well as
retention and disposition actions taken from our approved retention schedule.

e The Records and Archives team made extensive submissions on the new procurement
process and have beensinvolved in the roll-out and training to the organisation.

¢ Interms of managingithe records created by contractors, we have developed the attached
guidelines for contractor records (heavily based on the guidance of Archives NZ).

e Should this request be made again, | would recommend that any contractor information be
withheld on the grounds that to release it would unreasonably prejudice the commercial
position.of the person who supplied or is subject to the contract information. Naturally this
would‘be on a case-by-case basis.

I hope,that thissprovides you with enough information, if not, or you would like further clarification,
please do,not hesitate to contact me.

These comments are my opinion and not necessarily the view of the Auckland Council.
Rgds
Jacqui

Jacqueline Davidson | Records and Archives Manager
Information Services | Enterprise Information Delivery | Records and Archives



www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

L]
CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly proh bited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried w.th
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in"this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.



13
Attachment

Auckland
Council

Te Kaunihera o Tamaki Makauray | s s

RECORDS MANAGEMENT GUIDELINE: RECORDKEEPING FOR
BUSINESS ACTIVITIES CARRIED OUT BY CONTRACTORS

Date of Effect: 7 November 2012
Date of Last Revision: N/A
Contact: Team Leader Records Management

PURPOSE

The purpose of this document is to provide a guideline for creating and maintaining the records of Auckland
Council (the council) business activities carried out by contractors.

The benefits of formalising recordkeeping requirements of contractors inClude:

retention of corporate knowledge

e protection of the organisation’s assets
e legal obligations can be met

e mitigation of service delivery disputes

e intellectual property protection.

GLOSSARY

Contractor: a person, corporation or service.provider who is contracted by the local authority to supply or
arrange the supply of goods or the performance of services to the local authority.

Contractors can be engaged to perform business activities on the local authority’s behalf; either in their
entirety, or with input from the local authority.

Work being undertaken for the local’authority by contactors can be short-term or on-going, and may be
conducted within the organisation-orexternally. For example:

e Small-scale business activities, e.g. fixed-term project manager to run an internal project, or
engaging consultant to. develop a policy paper

¢ Medium to large scale’business activities, e.g. engaging a contract manager to run a major utilities
project

e Temporary internal role
e Outsourcing an entire business function, e.g. contracting out the provision of a service to customers.

Disposal: the transfer of control of a record; or the sale, alteration, destruction, or discharge of a record
(PRA, s4)

Local Autharity: a regional council or territorial authority. This includes:
o(_~A council-controlled organisation
¢ A council-controlled trading organisation and
o Alocal government organisation (PRA, s4)

local Authority Record: A record or class of records in any form, in whole or in part, created or
received...by a local authority in the conduct of its affairs. (PRA, s4)



Protected Record: A local authority record declared by the Chief Archivist to be a protected record by notice
in the Gazette. A local authority must provide for the adequate protection and preservation of its protected
records. Protected records must not be disposed of without the authorisation of the Chief Archivist. A list of
local authority protected records is known as the “Local Government Schedule”. (PRA, s40)

Record: Information, whether in its original form or otherwise, including (without limitation) a document, a
signature, a seal, text, images, sound, speech, or data compiled, recorded, or stored, as the case may he;}—

e in written form on any material; or
¢ on film, negative, tape, or other medium so as to be capable of being reproduced; or

e by means of any recording device or process, computer, or other electronic device or process

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK AND OBLIGATIONS

Public Records Act 2005
Section 17: Requirement to create and maintain records

(1) Every public office and local authority must create and maintain full and accuratewrecords of its affairs, in
accordance with normal, prudent business practice, including the records of any,matter that is contracted out
to an independent contractor.

(2) Every public office must maintain in an accessible form, so as to be able to be used for subsequent
reference, all public records that are in its control, until their disposal israuthorised by or under this Act or
required by or under another Act.

(3) Every local authority must maintain in an accessible form, so as,to'be able to be used for subsequent
reference, all protected records that are in its control, until their d'sposal is authorised by or under this Act.

Protected records, Section 17(3), are described in the Local Government Schedule.
Create and Maintain Recordkeeping Standard
2.2.2 Responsibilities for Records of Functions Carried“out under Contract

The Public Records Act 2005 requires local autharities.to create and maintain full and accurate records of
their affairs, including records of matters contrac’ed out to independent contractors. The legal obligation to
ensure that records of local government functions are created and maintained therefore rests always
with the local government entity, not theé independent contractor. Depending on the nature of the work
being contracted out, this will require eithet:

e the contractor creating and temperarily maintaining the records regarding the function on behalf of
the local authority, or

o the contractor regularly providing the local authority with sufficient information about the function to
enable the creation and‘maintenance of full and accurate records, or

e a combination of thedwo.

Contracts or agreements with eontractors should contain provisions to ensure that such records are created
and maintained according,to'the requirements of the standard.

Additional legislation
Other acts support.the,need for a good standard of recordkeeping by local authorities, including:
o Official Infermation Act 1982
¢ Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
e Public Finance Act 1989
¢ w"Health and Safety in Employment Act 1992
e | "Financial Reporting Act 1993
e Privacy Act 1993
e Copyright Act 1994
e Tax Administration Act 1994
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e Electronic Transactions Act 2002
e Evidence Act 2006
e Limitations Act 2010.

There may also be recordkeeping requirements in sector-specific legislation and industry standards.

GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS

The Public Records Act 2005 requires that the council must maintain records of its relationships=with
contractors, and the activities the contractors undertake on council’s behalf.

Recordkeeping activity should be informed by the level of risk associated with the businessactivity. Where
the accountability level is high, the council requires contractors to create records which will\provide it with
detailed evidence of the work undertaken.

It is the responsibility of the council to work with contractors to agree and clearly definexexpectations for
those records the contractors create or receive during the term of their engagement.

The level of recordkeeping support contractors might need depends on factors such as whether they are
working internally or externally. For example, external contractors may not require training on the
organisation’s corporate recordkeeping systems.

RECORDKEEPING CONSIDERATIONS FOR INCORPORATION INTO
CONTRACTS WITH CONTRACTORS

1. Make sure recordkeeping requirements and respons bilities are clearly understood by all
parties

Recordkeeping responsibilities should be communicated to contractors, whether they are working
internally or externally.

e agree with the contractor the records expected to be created, captured and temporarily
maintained during the performance of the activity

e if a contractor is given custody ofj or access to council’s records to assist them in their work,
including copies, set clear guidelines,on how long they can keep them, and who they can share
them with. Check that all reco/ds are returned by the agreed time.

e specify the relevant policies and guidance material that are to be used by the contractor when
undertaking a business activity on council’s behalf, e.g. internal recordkeeping policies and other
applicable guidelines

e agree on a process.to share and hand over electronic and physical records throughout the
contractor’s engagement with the council, or at the conclusion of the contract.

2. Prevent unauthorised disposal of records

Disposal and control of local authority protected records rest with the council, specifically the
Records and Acchives team, unless otherwise agreed

3. Maintain oversight and control of records

e Checkithercontractor is meeting the council’s recordkeeping and accountability requirements
through'a monitoring process, e.g. reporting, audit or inspection.

o (Define and document the ownership of records and the information they contain; this includes
records created by the contractor while they are working with the council, and records
transferred by council to the contractor.

4.~"Records created by, or provided to contractors must remain accessible

Under section 17(2) and 17(3) of the Public Records Act 2005, local authority protected records must
remain accessible to the council and the public for reference, e.g. through a Local Government
Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) request.

e  ensure records are routinely captured into council’s recordkeeping framework

o recordkeeping metadata for records must be created and managed
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e come to an early agreement with the contractor over the format of physical and electronic
records to ensure they are accessible during the term of engagement and after transfer from the
contractor to the council

e consider getting contractors a login to council’s systems to ease the administrative burden, or
set clear rules and expectations on what, when and how records are made available for transfer
or migration to the council’s system(s)

e classify and manage physical records in line with council’s classification scheme
e enforce council’s policies on the accessibility of sensitive information.
Ensure records are appropriately stored

e Arrange appropriate storage of all records involved in the contracted-out activity in line with
council’s storage guidelines and make sure the contractor is aware of these réquirements.

e Come to an agreement over the storage of electronic records, as they are(vulnerable to
accidental disposal and damage.

WHAT RECORDS SHOULD BE CREATED AND KEPT?

Contractors perform business activities on behalf of the council either in their @ntirety, or with input from the
council. The following records should be created:

The contracting relationship
The council is responsible for creating and maintaining records of, relationships with contractors. This
may include:

o the tender specifications produced, and records ©f‘their distribution to potential bidders

o the tender and evaluation process, including reasons for the selection of the successful
bidder

e contracts, including any variations on,cont/acts

e invoices

e correspondence with the contractorand

o the results of any monitoring orevaluation of the contractors’ work.

The business activity
The council may require contractorsite’create and provide the records of contracted out business
activities. The council does not*have to do this itself.

Creating the record couldtakethe form of:
e regular status reports from the contractor on the activity, or

e the contractor providing the records they have created during the term of their engagement
at the end/©fithe contract, or when requested by council

e or both

Full and accurate records'must be made of council’s affairs that have been contracted out, in keeping with
normal, prudent business practice. This involves creating records which:

document the carrying out of council’s business objectives, core business functions, services and
deliverables

provide evidence of compliance with current regulatory and legislative standards and/or
requirements

document the value of the resources of the council and how risks to the business are managed

support the long-term viability of the council.

REFERENCES
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APPENDIX A: CONTRACT INCLUSIONS CHECKLIST

|Does the outsourcing contract include:

1. ||Alisting of the recordkeeping requirements for the business being contracted out? Yes/No

2. ||Alisting of the records that are to be returned to the council at the completion of the contract? | Yes/No

3. ||A specification of the format/s that the records are to be returned to the council in at the Yes/No
completion of the contract?

4. ||A statement regarding the council’s rights of access to the records of the outsourced business | Yes/No
access for the duration of the contract?

5. ||A requirement that basic control information is kept about the records of the outSeureed Yes/No
business to facilitate access and retrieval?

6. ||A requirement for the contractor to abide by the council’s privacy managément plan or Yes/No
equivalent in respect of the information it keeps for the purpose of the contract?

7. ||A requirement for the contractor to cooperate fully with the counciliin,the event of an Yes/No
application under a LGOIMA request relating to records of the outsourced business?

8. ||Authorisation by the council for the contractor to carry out specified disposal processes for Yes/No
specified records?

9. ||An undertaking that specified records and the control infoermation required to access them will ||Yes/No
be returned to the council at the completion of the ¢ontract?

10.||Dispute resolution procedures, and penaltie)_ where appropriate, for breach of the contract, Yes/No
such as a failure to return records to the council at the completion of the contract?

11.||Requirements for the contractor to store .and handle records of the outsourced business in Yes/No
accordance with council’s requirements?

12.||Details of a mechanism by which the council can measure the contractor's compliance with the || Yes/No

records requirements of thécontract?
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APPENDIX B: EXAMPLES OF RECORDS CLAUSES FOR CONTRACTS

Records of (the outsourced business)

(Service provider) must create and keep records that fully document the operation and delivery of the
service, including but not limited to:

o (specific recordkeeping requirements listed here).
This includes records generated and kept using electronic technologies, such as e-mail.
Records format

(Service provider) must ensure that records of (the outsourced business), if created and maintainéed in
electronic format, are kept in a standard format that will be easily migratable to the Auckland Council's
systems. In this case, the acceptable formats are:

o (specific electronic / other formats listed here)
Access to records

The Auckland Council retains the right to access any records of (service provider)relevant to the delivery of
(the outsourced business), for the purposes of monitoring compliance with this contract.

(Service provider) must ensure that:

e data cannot be used for applications not specified in the contract (for example, to data match with
databases owned by other clients of the contractor).

e personal information is to only be used for the purpose for which'it was gathered, in accordance with
the Privacy Act 1993, and

o files and other council records are not to be shown to aithird party without the written agreement of
(the responsible council role).

(Service provider) must ensure that records are documented.in manual or electronic control systems with
basic identifying information, including (but not limited te) a:unique identifier and location details.

Records storage and handling

Hard-copy records leant to and created by (service provider) must be stored in a secure environment so as
to protect and ensure the physical and intellectual integrity of the records

Storage areas for magnetic media are pro ected from magnetic fields.

Records of (the outsourced business) that are in electronic format are backed up regularly, and copies are
kept off-site.

Reporting

A report containing copies of records, of the (outsourced business activity) is to be forwarded to (council's
contact person) every (hnumber) months, starting (number) months after the commencement of the contract

Authorised disposal of records

(Service provider) is requiredto retain records of (outsourced business activity) in its office for (number)
years, and then destroyithe records in a secure manner.

(Service provider) isinot'permitted to destroy any records of (the outsourced business) corruptly or
fraudulently, for thespurpose of concealing evidence of wrongdoing, or for any other improper purpose.

(Service provider) is not permitted to transfer records of (the outsourced business) to a third party for any
purpose unfessiauthorised to do so by the Auckland Council.

Return of records on completion of contract

The fallewing records of (the outsourced business) are to be returned to (the Auckland Council at the
completion of the contract:

e records of (...) activity
e records of (...) activity, and

e any control records used to manage the above.
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All records (of the outsourced business) created in the performance of this contract to be returned to
(council’s contact person) in (an accessible) format. Nominated formats for electronic records are to be:

e (format/ application X), or %»

e (format/ application Y).
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From: Raewyn Vogel

To: Patrick Power

Subject: Phone Call/complaint - Penny Bright
Date: Thursday, 21 August 2014 3:22:07 PM
Importance: High

Hi Paddy

Just following up on our conversation earlier.
Please ring Penny Bright on 09 846 9825, or Mobile: 021 211 4127 urgently regarding hen
complaint about the Auckland City Council. She wants to know what we are doing«egarding the

investigation to hold the Auckland Council accountable under the Public Records’Act.

Her email address is: @xx

(She indicated that she was currently having problems with her computer'so please ring her).

Penny rang at 14:54 today (21 August)

Thanks

Raewyn



From: Patrick Power

To: Penny Bright

Subject: Progress on your complaint

Date: Thursday, 21 August 2014 5:45:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Dear Penny,

As discussed on the phone, a Senior Advisor in my team is progressing the investigation of your
complaint. We have received information from Auckland Council about the matter and are
considering that information to determine whether we believe there was a breach of the Rublic
Records Act 2005. We will write to you soon.

Regards,

Patrick Power | Manager Recordkeeping Capability | Public Sector Digital Continuity Manager
Archives New Zealand Te Rua M ahara o te Kawanatanga

Direct Dia: +64 4 894 6035 | Extn: 9335 | Fax: +64 4 495 6210 | Mobile: +6421,685210

10 Mulgrave Street | PO Box 12-050, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

www.archives.govt nz | thecommunityarchive.org.nz

Archives New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs

Did you know that Archives New Zealand providesegular training courses? For more information on courses
in your area click here
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From: Shanann Carr

To: "Bruce Thomas"

Cc: "Jacqueline Davidson"

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act
Date: Thursday, 18 September 2014 3:27:00 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Bruce,

Since | haven’t heard from you, perhaps it is best that | give you a call.
What is your number? | could give you a call tomorrow?
Regards,

Shanann Carr

Shanann Carr | Senior Archives Advisor | Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6034 | Extn: 9344

From: Jacqueline Davidson [mailto: XXXXXXXXXX. XXXXXXXX@XXXXXXXXXXXXXKX . XXXX . XX]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 September 2014 2:54 p.m.

To: Bruce Thomas

Cc: Shanann Carr

Subject: FW: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act

Hi Bruce,

As you couldn’t make it to our meeting last' Thursday to discuss the below, could you please give
Shanann a call so that she can get clarity ajound the remaining point, in response to Penny Bright's
complaint.

Thanks

Jacqui

Jacqueline Davidson |/Rec®rds and Archives Manager

Information Serviceg |\€ni€rprise Information Delivery | Records and Archives

Mobile 021 596 682
Auckland Coungih [ &¥el 5, 135 Albert St, Auckland 1142

Visit our website; www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From;, Shanann Carr [mailto: XXXXXXX.XXXX@XXX. XXXX.XX]

Sent: Thursday, 28 August 2014 11:17 a.m.

To:Jacqueline Davidson

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act

Hi Jacqui,

I’'m just putting together a response for Ms Bright.



I’'m trying to determine if Auckland Council did in fact breach section 17(1) of the Public Records
Act, even if for a brief period. A small piece of the correspondence needs clarifying.

In reference to Bruce Thomas’ response to Ms Brights request for information. Penny asked for
the following:

“8) Please provide the information which confirms that in accordance with normal prudent
business practice, Auckland Council has now ‘amalgamated’, created and maintains full and
accurate records of any matter which has been contracted out to an independent contractor..”

Bruce responded:

“...this information does not yet exist and your request is therefore refused undersection 17(e)
of the act.”

Penny is not just referring to a ‘register’ here, but general ‘information’ [think this might be
where the sticking point is.

Could you please confirm on behalf of the Council that this & correct? That “information which
confirms that in accordance with normal prudent business praeétice, Auckland Council has now
‘amalgamated’, created and maintains full and accurate réecords of any matter which has been
contracted out to an independent contractor...” had,not béen created at the time of Ms Bright’s
request of 10 March 20117

This is what | need to clarify before we can moye forward with this.
Happy to discuss this over the phone. Leydeknow a good time to call.
Shanann

Shanann Carr | Senior Archives Advisor/| Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand Te RuaMahara o te Kawanatanga
Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6034 | Extn: 9344

From: Jacqueline‘Davidson [mailto: XXXXXXXXXX. XXXXXXXX (@D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX . AX
Sent: Friday, 18 July'2014 2:22 p.m.

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
keeping appropriate records regarding the management of its contractor registers, | would make the
following comments:

e | was notinvolved in the response to the initial complaint, but have reviewed the material you
have provided, and concur with the response of our letter dated 26 April 2011 the main points
being:

o Auckland Council is under no obligation to create and maintain a register of contracts
(as distinct from our obligation to create and maintain our records s17 PRA —
inferred)



The Council is currently in the process of developing such a register
o Once established, the information contained in the register would be withheld for
commercial reasons as detailed in section 7(2)(h) of the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act

e At the time of the original request from Ms Bright, 10 March 2011, the Auckland Council had
been in existence as an amalgamated entity for a little over 4 months. During the
amalgamation process, under the auspices of the ATA, considerable effort was expended,to
discover and manage information relating to contractors from all the legacy councils. The
nature of contracts (length of term) means that this can be quite fluid, hence the time taken.to
establish a definitive register during this settling in period.

¢ Since this time, Council has established new procurement processes which mafage our
contracts through a business system (SAP) integrated with the respective contract
document(s) stored in our corporate records repository, TRIM. The records (n TRIM are
managed by my team, and have appropriate security and rights assigned to.them, as well as
retention and disposition actions taken from our approved retention schedule.

o The Records and Archives team made extensive submissions onthe new procurement
process and have been involved in the roll-out and training to theé organisation.

¢ In terms of managing the records created by contractors, we have developed the attached
guidelines for contractor records (heavily based on the’gu'dance of Archives NZ).

e Should this request be made again, | would recommendithat any contractor information be
withheld on the grounds that to release it would unreasenably prejudice the commercial
position of the person who supplied or is subjéct to the contract information. Naturally this
would be on a case-by-case basis.

I hope that this provides you with enough informationyif not, or you would like further clarification,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

These comments are my opinion and not necessarily the view of the Auckland Council.
Rgds
Jacqui

Jacqueline Davidson | Record$iand®Archives Manager
Information Services | Enterpiise, thformation Delivery | Records and Archives

5
www .atcklandcouncil.govt.nz

Auckland Council
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attachments is strictly proh bited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.
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To Kaunihera o Timaki Makaursu | e |

25 September 2014

Shannan Carr,
Senior Archives Advisor,
Archives New Zealand.

Dear Ms Carr,
Public Records Act.

Further to Ms Davidson’s correspondence of 18 July.2014, as the then Public Information
Manager, | was original involved in Ms Bright's Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) request. | concur with Ms Davidson’s summary and re-iterate
the following points.

- Auckland Council is under no obligation to create and maintaina register of
contracts.

- Atthe time of the original LGOIMA request the records and ‘eontracts carried over
from the legacy councils were in the process of being-standardised, centralised and
amalgamated. Given the enormity of this process}.requests of the nature of Ms
Bright's requests were refused under the Act as the information (i.e. the register) did
not exist. The actual contracts, requests for service, purchase orders did exist, but
any request for all of these documents were refused on the grounds of substantial
collation. Requests for specific contracts were processed in accordance with the
provisions of LGOIMA.

- The present situation is that a record ofor link to all contracts are held in the council
financial system. While noting point ofie above, Council does now have a register of
all contracts, as it can produce a listof'véndors, and has indeed produced this for
LGOIMA requests from other pérties.

| trust this addresses the matter.

Yours faithfully,

B Pl

Bruce Thomas

Private Bag 92300, Auckland 1142 | aucklandcouncil.govt.nz | Ph 09 301 0101



From: Shanann Carr

To: "Bruce Thomas"

Cc: "Jacqueline Davidson"

Subject: RE: Message from KMBT_C353

Date: Thursday, 9 October 2014 10:18:00 AM

Attachments: RE Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act.msg

Waterpressure Group - Penny Bright re Alleged Breach of S61(c) of Public Records Act 2005 -
attachments.pdf

Hi Bruce,
Thanks for the letter, we are almost there. We just need to add one more paragraph.

If you could please make reference to your response to Ms Bright, as per the attachedemail, |
can run this past our legal team to make sure it is all ok.

| can understand that the request would have been refused ‘on the grounds of substantial
collation’, but this was not the message Ms Bright received at the time

Ms Bright was told that this part of her request (question 8 — see attached PDF) was refused
under section 17(e) of LGOIMA - that the document allegedgto ¢ontain the information
requested does not exist or cannot be found (suggesting a breech of the PRA). However your
recent letter suggests it was refused under section 17(f) -“hat'the information requested cannot
be made available without substantial collation or rgsearch, If you could confirm the discrepancy
in the original response to Ms Bright that would be fantastic.

Many thanks,

Shanann Carr

Shanann Carr | Senior Archives Advisor|\Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6034 | Extn: 9344

From: Shanann Carr

Sent: Tuesday, 30 Septémber 2014 11:23 a.m.
To: 'Bruce Thomas'

Subject: RE: Message‘from KMBT_C353

Thanks Bruce,

Sorry for my*délayed response.

I'll haye @look and let you know if it meets our requirements.
Shamann

Shanann Carr | Senior Archives Advisor | Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6034 | Extn: 9344
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attachment 1

From: Shanann Carr

To: “Jacqueline Davidson"

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act
Date: Monday, 8 September 2014 1:11:00 PM

Attachments: image001.jpa

Thanks Jacqui

Shanann Carr | Senior Archives Advisor | Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6034 | Extn: 9344

From: Jacqueline Davidson [mailto:XXXXXXXXXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX]
Sent: Monday, 8 September 2014 1:07 p.m.

To: Shanann Carr

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act

Hi Shanann,

| set up a meeting with Bruce last week to discuss this, unfortunately he,couldn’t make it, and | have
since found out that he has changed jobs internally. Am trying to p.n him down for you — hopefully this
won'’t take too long.

Rgds

Jacqui

From: Shanann Carr [mailto:XXXXXXX. XXXX@XXX . XXXX XX ]

Sent: Monday, 8 September 2014 1:04 p.m

To: Jacqueline Davidson

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigationmunder the Public Records Act

Hi Jacqui,

Just following up on our phogé call last week.

You were going to jog Bruce’s memory and get him to give me a call?
| haven’t heard from Hina.

Shanann

Shanann Carr+|'Senior Archives Advisor | Recordkeeping Capability
ArchivesNew Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
Direct Dial/ +64 4 894 6034 | Extn: 9344

From: Jacqueline Davidson [mailto: XXXXXXXXXX. XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXKX . XKXX X
Sent: Thursday, 28 August 2014 11:22 a.m.

To: Shanann Carr

Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act

Hi Shannon,



Probably best to discuss this. Any time next Tuesday afternoon would be good for me.
Thanks

Jacqui

Jacqueline Davidson | Records and Archives Manager

Information Services | Enterprise Information Delivery | Records and Archives

Mobile 021 596 682
Auckland Council, Level 5, 135 Albert St, Auckland 1142

Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz ;
- O

From: Shanann Carr [mailto:XXXXXXX.XXXX@XXX.XXXX.XX] \
Sent: Thursday, 28 August 2014 11:17 a.m. \,

To: Jacqueline Davidson fb
Subject: RE: Re-activating investigation under the Public Records Act
Hi Jacqui, &

I’'m just putting together a response for Ms Bright. KO

I’'m trying to determine if Auckland Council did in fact N section 17(1) of the Public Records
Act, even if for a brief period. A small piece of the cbgrespondence needs clarifying.

In reference to Bruce Thomas’ response to Ms g@equest for information. Penny asked for
the following: ®

“8) Please provide the information Whic%rms that in accordance with normal prudent
business practice, Auckland Council w ‘amalgamated’, created and maintains full and
accurate records of any matter which been contracted out to an independent contractor...

Bruce responded: &
s ¥

“...this information does exist and your request is therefore refused under section 17(e)
of the act.” {

,

Penny is not just ing to a ‘register’ here, but general ‘information’. | think this might be

where the stic.@)oint is.

Couldé u e confirm on behalf of the Council that this is correct? That “information which

”

confir at in accordance with normal prudent business practice, Auckland Council has now
ted’, created and maintains full and accurate records of any matter which has been

st of 10 March 20117

%gmed out to an independent contractor...” had not been created at the time of Ms Bright’s

\@Thls is what | need to clarify before we can move forward with this.

Q2

Happy to discuss this over the phone. Let me know a good time to call.



Shanann

Shanann Carr | Senior Archives Advisor | Recordkeeping Capability
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6034 | Extn: 9344

From: Jacqueline Davidson [mailto: XXXXXXXXXX . XXXXXXXX (@D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX . AX
Sent: Friday, 18 July 2014 2:22 p.m.

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

o The Council is currently in the process of developing such a register

0 Once established, the information contained in,the register would be withheld for
commercial reasons as detailed in section 7(2)(h) of the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act

e Atthe time of the original request from Ms Bright, 10 March 2011, the Auckland Council had
been in existence as an amalgama(ed entity for a little over 4 months. During the
amalgamation process, under the auspices of the ATA, considerable effort was expended to
discover and manage information,relating to contractors from all the legacy councils. The
nature of contracts (length of (erm) means that this can be quite fluid, hence the time taken to
establish a definitive register during this settling in period.

¢ Since this time, Council has established new procurement processes which manage our
contracts through a business system (SAP) integrated with the respective contract
document(s) storedin our corporate records repository, TRIM. The records in TRIM are
managed by my team, and have appropriate security and rights assigned to them, as well as
retention and disposition actions taken from our approved retention schedule.

e The Records and Archives team made extensive submissions on the new procurement
process and have been involved in the roll-out and training to the organisation.

¢ In terms‘of managing the records created by contractors, we have developed the attached
guidelines for contractor records (heavily based on the guidance of Archives NZ).

¢ [ Should this request be made again, | would recommend that any contractor information be
withheld on the grounds that to release it would unreasonably prejudice the commercial
position of the person who supplied or is subject to the contract information. Naturally this
would be on a case-by-case basis.

I'hope that this provides you with enough information, if not, or you would like further clarification,
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
attachments is strictly proh bited. If you have received this email message in error please notfy us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for aly viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network, Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.
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attachment 2

From: waterpressure@gmail.com [mailto:waterpressure@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2011 7:32 pm

To: R Hide (MIN)
Subjeet: 'Open Letter' /LGOIMA request to the CEO of Auckland Council, Doug McKay re: Statutory duties ariSing from s.17

(1) of the Public Records Act 2005:

etter' /I o

10 March 2011

Auckland Council CEG
Doug McKay

'Open Letter /[LGOIMA request’
re: Statutory duties arising from s.17 (1) of the Publie,Records Act 2005:

"Every public office and local anthority musi cieate,and mainiain full and accurate records of its offices in accordance with
normal prudent business practice, including the records of any matter which is contracted out to an independent contractor”.

Dear Doug,
Please provide the following information:

1) The information which confirms that prior to amalgamation under the Auckland Council, each of the following local
authorities had created and maintained a (central) Register of Contracts' for any matter which was contracted out to an

independent contractor:

(Independent contractorto inelude ‘consultant' contractors.)

a) Auckland Regional'Council (ARC)
b) Auckland City Council

¢) Manukau City Council

d) Waitakere/City Council

) North Shere City Council

) Rodney District Council

g) Papakura District Council

h) Franklin District Council

2)Please provide the information which confirms that prior to amalgamation under the Auckland Council, how many Council
Controlled Organisations (CCOs) operated under each of the following local authorities:

a) Auckland Regional Council (ARC)




b) Auckland City Council

¢) Manukau City Council

d) Waitakere City Council
¢) North Shore City Council
f) Rodney District Council
2) Papakura District Council
hy Franklin District Council

3) Please provide the information which confirms that prior to amalgamation under the Auckland Council, that each 'Council
Conirolled Organisation' (CCO) operating under each of the above-mentioned local authorities had created and mainfained a
(central) 'Register of Contracts' for any matter which was contracted out to an independent contractor.

4) Please provide the information which confirms that for the time that the Auckland Transition Agency (AT A.) was operating,
that they had created and maintained a (central) 'Register of Contracts' for any matter which was contracted out te an independent

contractor.

5) Please provide the information which confirms that for the time the Auckland Council has been operating, there has been
created and maintained a (central} 'Register of Coniracts' established for for any matter which has Been"€ontracted out to an

independent contractor.

&) Please provide the information which confirms that for the time the each of the following.Auekland Council 'Council
Controlled Organistions' (CCOs); Council organisations and 'statutory entities' has been gperating, there has been created and.
maintained a (central) 'Register of Contracts' established for for any matter which was ¢ontracted out to an independent

contractor.

a) Auckland Council Investments (ACIC)
b} Auckland Tourism, Events and Economic Development (TEED)

¢) Regional Facilities Auckland (RFA)

d) Auckland Council Property Lid (ACPL)

e) Auckland Waterfront Development Agency (AWDA)
f) Watercare Services Ltd

g) Auckland Transport

7) Please provide the information which confirms that in each of the mbove-mentioned categories, auditors responsible to the
Office of the Auditor-General, have double-checked that a'(central) 'Register of Contracts' has been created and maintained.

8) Please provide the information which confirms that+dn,aceerdance with normal prudent business practice, Auckland Council
has now 'amalgamated’, created and maintains full and accurate records of any matter which has been contracted out to an
independent contractor, including the above-mentioned.Auckland Council 'Council Controlled Organistions’ (CCOs); Council

organisations and 'statutory entities'.
9) Please provide the name and position ofithe” Auckland Council employee who is ultimately responsible for the creation and

maintenance of records of any matter which is'eontracted out to an independent contractor, as defined in s17 of the Public
Records Act 2001, and would bear ultimate responsibility for any of the following offences:

hitp://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/publiec/2005/0040/latest/DLM345796.html?search=ts act PublictRecords+Act+2005 re
sel&p=1#DLM3457%6

61 Offences

Every person commitsan offence who wilfully or negligently—

{a) damages a public record; or

(b) disposes of or destroys a public record otherwise than in accordance with the provisions of this Act; or

{c) contravenes or fails to comply with any provision of this Act or any regulations made under it.

Y ours sincerely,
Penny Bright

Media Spokesperson




Water Pressure Group
Judicially recognised Public Watchdog on Metrowater, water and Auckland regional governance matters.

" Anti-corruption campaigner”.

Attendee: Australian Public Sector Anti-Corruption Conference 2009
Attendee: Transparency International's 14th Anti-Corruption Conference 2010
Auckland Mayoral Candidate 2010.

independent Candidate Botany by-election 2011.

hitn://waterpressure, wordpress.coim

Ph (09) 846 9825
0212114127




Haurdhera o Tamaki

BY EMAIL: walerpressure@amail.com

26 April 2011 ' Official Information Request No. 8008108231 ’

(Please quote this in any correspondence)

Ms Penny Bright
86A School Road
Kingsland
Auckland 1030

Dear Ms Bright

Local Government Official Information andMeetings Act 1987
Re: requests for evidence gfvecord

I refer to your email dated 10 March 2011, whichawe réeeived on 11 March 2011, requesting
information about records relating to independent contraetors.

As a general comment, we note that section 17(Thof'the Public Records Act 2005 to which you

refer does not establish an obligation to create and maintain a register of coniracts and nor is there
any other statutory obligation to do so. Nonetheless, the Council is currenily in the process of
developing such a register. Even once it issestablished, the information contained in the register is
unlikely to be disclosed on the groundssthat te do so would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the
commercial position of the person who supplied or who is the subject of the information. Of course,

any requests will be considered on a case=by-case basis.

Please also note that Council Contrélled Organisations are independent entities separate from the
Auckland Council. They have their own obligations to respond to requests under the Local

Government Official Information and Meetings Act.

Regarding your request, We have responded to your questions in the order in which they were
raised.

1) The information which confirms that prior to amalgamation under the Auckland Council,
each of the following local authorities had created and maintained a (central) ‘Register of
Contracis’ for any matiter which was contracted out to an independent contractor:

a) Auckland Regional Council (ARC)
6) Auckland City Council

¢) Manukau City Council

d) Waitakere City Council

e} North'Shore City Council

f) Rodney District Council

g) Papakura District Council

fi)p Franklin District Council

2. Please provide the information which confirms that prior to amalgamation under the
Auckland Council, how many Council Controlled Organisations (CCOs) operated under each
~of the following local authorities:

a) Auckland Regional Council (ARC)




b} Auckiand City Councii

¢} Manukau City Council

d) Waltakere City Council

e} North Shore City Council
f} Rodney District Council
g} Papakura District Council
h) Franklin District Council

Your request is refused under section 17(f) of the Act on the basis that the information requested, to
the extent it may exist or be held by the Auckiand Council, cannot be made available without

substantial coligtion or research.

3) Please provide the information which confirms that prior 4o amalgamation under the
Auckland Council, that each ‘Council Controlled Organisation’ (C€0) operating under each
of the above-mentioned local authorities had created and maiiained a (central) ‘Register of
Contracis’ for any matter which was contracted out to arnlindepéendent contractor.

4) Please provide the information which confirms thai~or the time that the Auckland
Transition Agency (ATA) was operating, that they had ereated and maintained a (central)
‘Register of Coniracts’ for any matter which “was coniracted out to an Iindependent

coniracior.

Your request is refused under section 17(g)(i) of the Act on the basis that the information requested
is not held by the local authority and we have.nowgrounds for believing that the information is held
by another organisation. Alternatively, your request is refused under section 17(f) on the basis that
the information requested cannot be made ‘available without substantial research.

5) Please provide the information which confirms that for the time the Auckland Council has

been operating, therevhas been created and maintained a (central) ‘Register of Contracts
established for any matter which has been contracted out to an independent contractor.

7) Please provide the information which confirms that in each of the above-mentioned
cafegories, auditors responsible to the Office of the Auditor-General, have double-checked
that a (central) ‘Register of Contracts’ has been created and maintained.

8) Please provide the information which confirms that in accordance with normal prudent
business practice, Auckland Council has now ‘amalgamated’, created and maintains full and
accurate records of any matter which has been contracted out to an independent
contractor, including the above-mentioned Auckland Council 'Council Controlled
Organistions’ (CCOs); Council organisations and ‘statutory entities’.

As mentioned at the beginning of this letter, this information does not yet exist and your request is
therefore refused under section 17(e) of the Act.




6) Please provide the information which confirms that for the time the each of the folléwing
Auckland Council "Council Controlled Organistions' (CCOs); Council organisatiohs and
‘statutory entities’ has been operating, there has been created and maintainedea. (central)
‘Register of Coniracis’ established for any matter which was confracted eut to an
independent contractor.

a} Auckland Council Investiments (ACIC)
b) Auckland Tourism, Events and Economic Development (TEED)

¢) Regional Facilities Auckland (RFA)

d) Auckland Council Property Lid (ACPL)

e} Auckland Waterfront Development Agency (AWDA)
f) Watercare Services Lid

g) Auckland Transport

The information, to the extent it may exist, is not held by the Aucklaiid Ceuncil and your request has
been fransferred to the organisations listed above. A copy of ounjétier of transfer is attached for

your information.

9) Please provide the name and position of the Auckland Ceuncil employee who is ultimately
responsible for the creation and maintenance of records of any matter which is coniracted
out to an independent contracior, as defined in“s17 of the Public Records Act 2001, and

would bear ultimate responsibility for any of the fellowing offences:

§1. Offences
Every person commits an offence who wilfullyrornegligently—

(a) damages a public record; or
(b} disposes of or destroys a publie record otherwise than in accordance with the

provisions of this Act; or
{c) contravenes or fails to comply with any prows:on of thls Act or any regulations made

under Jt.

The Auckland Council has a corporate responsibility to comply with the Public Records Act 2005.

You have the right in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the
Office of the Ombudsmen regaiding council’s refusal to release any information under this letter

and for the delay in getiing this response to you.

If you have any further 'qlefies please contact me on (09) 301 0101, quoting Official Information
Request No. 9000108234,

Yours sincerely

Bruce.Thomas
Publieinformation Manager

Demogracy Services '
9000108231




rthers o Fmaki Ma

28 Aprit 2011 Official Information Request No. 9000108231 !

(Please quote this in any correspondence)

David Rankin
Auckland Council Property Limited

Dear Mr Rankin

Local Government Official Information and Meetings A&L1987
Re: requests for evidence of record

Please find enclosed a copy of a request for information received byug from Penny Bright.

Auckland Council does not hold the information requested 1, qUigstion six, we believe Auckland
Council Property Limited holds this information.

Accordingly, we are transferring this part of the request to yeu for answering pursuant to section 12
of the Act.

72 Transfer of requests

Where —
(a) A request in accordance with section 10.0f this Act is made to any local authority; and

(b) The information to which the reguest relates —
. Is not held by that local~authority but is believed by the person dealing with the
request to be held byyanother local authority or a Department or Minister of the
Crown or organisation] or
ii.  Is believed by the person dealing with the request to be more closely connected with
the functions of ‘another local authority or a Department or Minister of the Crown or
organisationf#
the [chief executive] of the local authority to which the request is made, or an officer or employee
authorised by that [chiel exécutive], shall promptly, and in no case later than 10 working days after

the day on which the _request is received, transfer the request to the other local authority, or the
appropriate Deparfment, Minister of the Crown, or organisation, and inform the person making the

request accordingly:

Thank you fer your cooperation with this request. If you require further assistance from me please
contact meyon (09) 301 0101 or email me at veena.kavia@aucklandcouncil.govi.nz, quoting Official

Information Request No. 9000108231.

Youtrs sincerely

7 t':}%f', . ,\(
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Veena Kavia

Information Advisor
Democracy Services




26 April 2011 Official Information Request No. 3000108231 i

(Please quote this in any correspondence)

Dr David Warburton
Auckland Transport 4
6 Henderson Valley Road

Handerson
Auckland 0812

Dear Dr Warburion

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1687
Re: requests for evidence of record

Please find enclosed a copy of a request for information receivéd by us from Penny Bright.

Auckland Council does not hold the information reguestediin quesmon six, we believe Auckland
Transport holds this informatio

Accordingly, we are transferring this part of the requéstyo you for answering pursuant to section 12
of the Act.

i2 Transfer of requesis

Where —
(a) A request in accordance with section\10 of this Act is made to any local authority; and

(b) The information to which the request relates —
. Is not held by that lecal authority but is believed by the person dealing with the
request to be held by another local authority or a Department or Minister of the
Crown or organisation; or
ii.  Is believed by the person dealing with the request to be more closely connected with
the functions ef another local authority or a Department or Minister of the Crown or
organisation,-
the [chief executive] of the local authority fo which the request is made, or an officer or employee
authorised by that (fehief executive], shall promptly, and in no case later than 10 working days after
the day on which the request is received, transfer the request to the other local authority, or the
appropriate Department, Minister of the Crown, or organisation, and inform the person making the

request aceordingly.

Thank you for your cooperation with this request. If you require further assistance from me please
contaet me‘on (09) 301 0101 or email me at veena. kavna@auck!andcouncn govt.nz, quoting Official

Information Request No. 9000108231.

Yours smcerely

£ ~§1 / 94
/ ‘ /
{ /* i//uwf

Veena Kavia
Information Advisor
Democracy Services




26 Aprit 2011 Official Information Request No. 9000108231

(Please quote this in any correspondence)

John Brockies

Regional Facilities Auckland
Private Bag 92340

Victoria Sireet West
Auckland 1142

Dear Mr Brockies

Local Government Official Information and Meetihgs Act 1987
Re: requests for evidence of record

Please find enclosed a copy of a request for information received BY us from Penny Bright.

Auckland Council does not hold the information requestedhin question six, we believe Regional
Facilities Auckiand hoelds this information.

Accordingly, we are transferring this part of the requestiio you for answering pursuani fo section 12
of the Act.

12 Transfer of requesis

Where —
(a) A request in accordance with séction 10 of this Act is made to any local authority; and

(b) The information to which the request relates —
.. Is not held by that lacal authority but is believed by the person dealing with the
request to be held by another local authority or a Department or Minister of the
Crown or orgahisation; or
ii.  Is believed by the person dealing with the request to be more closely connected with
the functions ef another local authority or a Department or Minister of the Crown or -
organisation,
the [chief executive] ‘of the local authority to which the request is made, or an officer or employee
authorised by that([chief executive], shall promptly, and in no case later than 10 working days after

the day on which the request is received, fransfer the request to the other local authority, or the
appropriate Department, Minister of the Crown, or organisation, and inform the person making the

request aceordingly.

Thank you for your cooperation with this request. If you require erther assistance from me please
contact me on (09) 301 0101 or email me at veena.kavia@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz, quoting Official

Information Request No. 9000108231.

Yours smcerely
r oy
!
(U
i\ /: iy

Veena Kavia
Information Advisor
Democracy Services




26 April 2011 ' Cfficial information Request No. 9000108231

{Please guote this in any correspondence)

Mark Ford

Watercare Services Limited
Private Bag 92521
Wellesley Strest

Auckland 1141

Dear Mr Ford

Local Government Official Information and Meetings“Act 1987
Re: requests for evidence of record

Please find enclosed a copy of a request for information received BY us from Penny Bright.

Auckland Council does not hold the information requestediin question six, we believe Watercars
Services Limited holds this information.

Accordingly, we are transferring this part of the requéstyio you for answering pursuant to section 12
of the Act.

12 Transfer of requests

Where —
(a) A request in accordance with séction) 10 of this Act is made to any local authority; and

(b) The information to which the request relates —
. Is not held by that lacal authority but is believed by the person dealing with the
request to be held by another local authority or a Department or Minister of the
Crown or orgahisation; or
ii. — Is believed by the person dealing with the request to be more closely connected with
the functions*ef another local authority or a Department or Minister of the Crown or
organisation,
the [chief executive]'of the local authorily to which the request is made, or an officer or employee
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

lnformation Request No. 9000108231.

Yours sincerely

Veena Kavia
information Advisor
Democracy Services




26 April 2011 Official Information Request No. 9000108231

(Please quote this in any correspondence)

John Dalzell :
Auckland Waterfront Development Agency Lid
Private Bag 92350

Auckland 1142

Dear Mr Dalzell

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
Re: requests for evidence of record

Please find enclosed a copy of a request for information receivéd BY us from Penny Bright.

Auckiand Council does not hold the information requesiedhin question six, we believe Auckland
Waterfront Development Agency holds this information.

Accordingly, we are transferring this part of the requéstto you for answering pursuant io section 12
of the Act.

12 Transfer of reguests

Where -
(a) A request in accordance with section\10 of this Act is made to any local authority; and

(b) The information to which the request relates —

i. Is not held by that lecal authority but is believed by the person dealing with the
request to be held by another local authority or a Department or Minister of the

Crown or orgahisation; or
i Is believed by the person dealing with the request fo be more closely connected with
the functions ef another local authority or a Department or Minister of the Crown or

_ organisation, -

the [chief executive] ©f the local authority to which the request is.made, or an officer or employee
authorised by that (Chief executive], shall promptly, and in no case later than 10 working days after

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
contaet me‘on (09) 301 0101 or email me at veena.kavia@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz, quoting Official

Information Request No. 9000108231.

Yours sincerely

SV P
e A i { ‘g/,‘/
f 7 .

LA

Veena Kavia
Information Advisor
Democracy Services




o Tamaki Makaurau

(Please quote this in any correspondence)

26 April 2011 Gificial Information Reguest No. 900010823’%J.

Michael Redman
Auckland Tourism, Events and Economic Development

Level 4, 21 Piit Strest
Auckland 1010

Dear Mr Redman

Local Government Official Information and Meetihgs Act 1987
Re: requests for evidence of record

Please find enclosed a copy of a request for information received BY us from Penny Bright.

Auckland Council does not hold the information requestediin question six, we believe Auckland
Tourism, Events and Economic Development holds this information.

Accordingly, we are transferring this part of the requést'te you for answering pursuant to section 12
of the Act.

12 Transfer of requesis

Where —
(a) A request in accordance with section|10 of this Act is made to any local authority; and

(b) The information to which the request relates —
i. - Is not held by that local authority but is believed by the person dealing with the
request to be held by another local authority or a Department or Minister of the
Crown or orgahisation; or
ii. Is believed by the person dealing with the request to be more closely connected with
the functions of another local authority or a Department or Minister of the Crown or .
organisation,-
the [chief executive] of the local authority to which the request is made, or an officer or employee
authorised by that [Chief executive], shall promptly, and in no case later than 10 working days after

the day on which the request is received, fransfer the request o the other local authority, or the
appropriate Department, Minister of the Crown, or organisation, and inform the person making the

request aceordingly.

Thank you for your cooperation with this request. If you require further assistance from me please
contact me“on (09) 301 0101 or email me at veena.kavia@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz, quoting Official

Information Request No. 9000108231.

Yours sincerely
.

Veena Kavia
Information Advisor
Democracy Services




16 May 2011

Penny Bright

Media Spokesperson

Water Pressure Group

Via email: waterpressure@gmail.com

Dear Penny

Otficial Information Request No 9000108231 — Register of Contracts

Thank you for vour further email dated 5 May 2011, regarding a Registér of Contracts.

I can confirm that the register of contracts is not publicly availébleas it contains information that is deemed

to be commercially sensitive between Regional Facilities Auckland, individuals and organisations. We are
therefore withholding this information under section #{2)(h} of the Local Government Oificial Information

and Meetings Act.

We do however hold a register of Directors interests that is part of the public section of Board papers for
each meeting. Please contact us if you wish to be provided with a copy of this.

Please note that for privacy reasens we do not provide details concerning staff but we do have processes in
place to address matters of any,potential conflict in any tender and/or contracting process. This information

is withheld under section 7(2)(a) of the Act.

You have the'right to seek review of the council’s refusal to release any information under this letter by .
applicationto the Office of the Ombudsmen.

Youksssincerely

Patrick Cleaver
Acting Chief Executive




Speros Macris

Penny Bright <waterpressure@gmail.coms>

From:

Sent: 22 May 2011 9:33 p.m,

To: speros

Ce: Penny Bright

Subject: Fwd: 'Open Letter' /LGOIMA request to the CEO of Auckland Council, Boug McKay

re: Statutory duties arising from s.17 (1) of the Public Records Act 2005:

—————————— Forwarded message --mmmmw-m-
From: Jess van Haarlem (MIN) <Jess.VanHaarlem@parliament.govt.nz>

Date: Fri, Mar 11, 2011 at 2:25 PM
Subject: RE: 'Open Letter' /LGOIMA request to the CEO of Auckland Councif;Roug McKay re: Statutory

duties arising from s.17 (1) of the Public Records Act 2005:
To: Penny Bright <waterpressure(@gmail.com>

Dear Ms Bright

On behalf of the Hon Rodney Hide, Minister of Local Government, I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Your comments have been noted and your correspondéncehas been placed in front of the Minister for his

_information.

Yours sincerely

Jess van Haarlem

Ministerial Secretary

Office of the Hon Rodney Hide

Miinister of Local Government | Minister for Regulatory Reform
Associate Minister of Edueation | MP for Epsom

Level 11 | Bowen House | Parliament Buildings | Wellington

P: (04) 8179496, "F: (04) 8176523

E: fess.vanhaarlem@parliament.govt.nz
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From: waterpressure@gmail.com [mailto:waterpressure@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2011 7:32 pm

To: R Hide (MIN)

Subject: 'Open Letter' /LGOIMA request to the CEO of Auckland Council, Doug McKay re: Statutory duties arising from s.17
(1) of the Public Records Act 2005:

'Open Letter' /[LGOIMA request to the-CEO of
Auckland Council, Doug

10 March 2011

Auckland Council CEO
Doug McKay

'Open Letter /LGOIMA request'
re: Statutory duties arising from s.17 (1) of the Public Records Act 2005:

""Every public office and local authority must create and maintain full and accurate records of its offices in accordance with
normal prudent business practice, including thefecords of any matter which is contracted out to an independent contractor”.

““Dear Doug,
Please provide the following information:

1) The information which confirmsthat prior to amalgamation under the Auckland Council, each of the following local
authorities had created and maintained a (central) 'Register of Contracts' for any matter which was contracted out to an
independent contractor:

(Independent contractor toVinclude 'consultant' contractors.)

a) Auckland Regional Council (ARC)
b) Auckland City Coungil

¢) Manukau City Council

d) Waitakere City.Council

) North Shore City Council

f) Rodney District Council

g) Papakura-District Council
h)Franklin District Council

2)/Please provide the information which confirms that prior to amalgamation under the Auckland Council, how many Council
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
Controlled Organisation' (CCO) operating under each of the above-mentioned local authorities had created and mainfained a
(central) 'Register of Contracts' for any matter which was contracted out to an independent contractor.

4) Please provide the information which confirms that for the time that the Auckland Transition Agency (A.T.A.) Was operating,
that they had created and maintained a (central) 'Register of Contracts' for any matter which was contracted out to an independent

contractor.

5) Please provide the information which confirms that for the time the Auckland Council has been operating, there has been
created and maintained a (central) 'Register of Contracts' established for for any matter which has beenscontracted out to an

independent contractor.

6) Please provide the information which confirms that for the time the each of the following Auckland Council 'Council
Controlled Organistions' (CCOs); Council organisations and 'statutory entities' has been operating, there has been created and
maintained a (central) 'Register of Contracts' established for for any matter which was contracted out to an independent

contractor.

a) Auckland Council Investments (ACIC)

b) Auckland Tourism, Events and Economic Development (TEED)
¢) Regional Facilities Auckland (RFA)

d) Auckland Council Property Ltd (ACPL)

e) Auckland Waterfront Development Agency (AWDA)

f) Watercare Services Ltd

g) Auckland Transport

7) Please provide the information which confirms that in each of the above-mentioned categories, auditors responsible to the
Office of the Auditor-General, have double-checked that & (céntral) 'Register of Contracts' has been created and maintained.

8) Please provide the information which confirms that.in‘aecordance with normal prudent business practice, Auckland Council
has now 'amalgamated', created and maintains full and aceurate records of any matter which has been contracted out to an
independent contractor, including the above-mentioned Auckland Council 'Council Controlled Organistions' (CCOs); Council

organisations and 'statutory entities'.

9) Please provide the name and position of the"Auckland Council employee who is ultimately responsible for the creation and,
-maintenance of records of any matter which is,contracted out to an independent contractor, as defined in s17 of the Public
Records Act 2001, and would bear ultimatexesponsibility for any of the following offences:

http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2005/0040/latest/DLM345796.html?search=ts act PublictRecords+Act+2005 re
sel&p=1#DLM345796

61 Offences

Every person commits an‘offence who wilfully or negligently—

(a) damages a publiccecord; or

(b) disposes of'or destroys a public record otherwise than in accordance with the provisions of this Act; or

(¢) contravenes or fails to comply with any provision of this Act or any regulations made under it.

Yourswsincerely,
Penny Bright

Media Spokesperson



Water Pressure Group
Judicially recognised Public Watchdog on Metrowater, water and Auckland regional governance matters.

"Anti-corruption campaigner".

Attendee: Australian Public Sector Anti-Corruption Conference 2009
Attendee: Transparency International's 14th Anti-Corruption Conference 2010
Auckland Mayoral Candidate 2010.

Independent Candidate Botany by-election 2011.

http://waterpressure.wordpress.com

Ph (09) 846 9825
0212114 127
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From: Bruce Thomas

To: Shanann Carr W
Subject: Public Records Act - Penny Bright
Date: Friday, 24 October 2014 10:29:32 AM q

Attachments: SKMBT C35314102409180.pdf

Hi Shannan, please find attached a further response from Council.

Bruce Thomas

Principal Advisor Panels ;

Public Information Office | Democracy Services Q

Auckland Council | Level 14 | Civic Administration Building | 1 Greys Avenu\leand
Phone: 3753374 | Extension: (40) 7479 &

Mob: 021417856 %
&
\O
| | N

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain i on that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipi a se, disclosure or copying of this message or

attachments is strictly proh bited. If you have received thi essage in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. Werdo cept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on th I computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and necessarily reflect the views of Council.

N
S
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attachment

23 October 2014

Senior Archives Advisor

xXv
Shanann Carr : Q)

Recordkeeping Capability

Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga Q
0\( >

BY EMAIL: Shanann.Carr@dia.govt.nz \,

Dear Shanann @

RE: Investigation under Public Records Act

| refer to our previous correspondence, and your e |% October 2014 requesting
confirmation of a discrepancy in Auckland Counc% inal response to Ms Bright
following her request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings
Act 1987 dated 10 March 2011. n\

®
As we have discussed, the particular requ }\as for information confirming that
Auckland Council creates and maintaij d accurate records of any matter
contracted out to an independent ¢ ctor. That information can be easily shown in
the form of a register of contractorsrtgm‘
0

ver, at the date of Ms Bright's request, no
such register existed, and no othér | ation held by the council demonstrated this
compliance in a simple docume % ordingly, the request was refused under section
17(e) of LGOIMA.

As mentioned in our previ %espondence, the council was under no obligation to
maintain a register, anq‘@gt that a register did not exist at the relevant time does
not mean that the council'failed to comply with section 17(1) of the Public Records Act.
The council maintain@at it has always complied with this requirement.

In the absence ister, the only way for the council to provide the information
sought by Ms would have been to provide all of the relevant contracts, requests
for service ngr purchase orders. These would clearly demonstrate that the council
created a ntained full and accurate records of any matter contracted out to an
indepeno%ontractor. However, given the number of relevant contracts, and the fact
that the records and contracts in question had been carried over from legacy councils
and Q in the process of being standardised, centralised and amalgamated, the

orpity of the process meant that any request for these documents would have been
ed under section 17(f) of LGOIMA.

chcordingly, if Ms Bright's request is interpreted as a request for all of these
cuments, the council could have relied on section 17(f) of LGOIMA to refuse the

\Q/ request.

@ As previously mentioned, the council does now maintain a register of contracts, and
has provided a list of these contractors in response to requests from other parties.

1 Greys Avenue | Private Bag 92300, Auckland 1142 | aucklandcouncil.govt.nz | Ph 09 301 0101



Please let me know if you have any further questions, or require further clarification on

any matter. | would happy to discuss this with you. %\/

Kind regards

Bruce Thomas
Public Information Manager

B . Forr— &
X~



20

\\
INTERNAL AFFAIRS \",”

Te Tari Taiwhenua

Archives New Zealand, 10 Mulgrave Street, ThorndonyWellington 6011
PO Box 12050, Thorndon,Wellington 6144

Phone +64 4 499 5595

Fax +64 4 495 6210

Website www d a.govt.nzy,www.archives.qovt.nz

19 December 2014

Penny Bright
waterpressure@gmail.com

Dear Ms Bright
Request for information

Thank you for your request for info m ion«aboutsyou omplaint of 23 May 2011
regarding the recordkeeping obliga ns o. Auckland uncil under the Public
Records Act 2005.

At the time of your original lainte we - rted to investigate the issues raised. The
investigation was not omplete ¢and.th e was no response provided to you. |
apologise again for th s failure.

My staff have approa ed uckland Co ncil regarding your initial complaint, which
was that Auckland Coun had'not complied with section 17(1) of the Public Records
Act pertain g to creati/ ~and maintenance of records. Your complaint specifically
related the allege failure f Auckland Council to create and maintain a central
regist of contracts, . dfull and accurate records of any matter dealt with by an
indep dent contractor.

Auckland uneil™~did not provide access to the information you requested for a
number of re~.on’ n reference to section 17 of the Local Government Official
Information and ~ etings Act 1987:

¢ s1/(e) the information does not exist or cannot be found,

e s.7()) the information could not be made available without substantial collation
or research,

¢.517(g) the information was not held specifically by Auckland Council.

Where the Council claimed the information did not exist is the point where you
argued that the Council breached the Public Records Act.



After following up with Auckland Council, my staff have not found any evidence that
the Council was in breach of the Public Records Act at the time of your request.
Auckland Council maintains they had records relating to contracts, but had not yet
created a central register relating to this information. They claim that your request for
a central register was refused because one had not been created. Auckland Council
also claim that at, the time of your request, information regarding contracts was not in
an accessible form and would have required substantial collation and research to
provide access.

Following the establishment of the Auckland Council, the Council agreessit.took some
time to create a complete system for maintaining contracto recerds for all
predecessor councils. However they have presented us with e dence 'hat systems
are now in place to manage contractor records, so we are s  fied\that steps have
been made to improve management of the records sinc the . e’of your original
complaint. If you were to make the same request for a central teg er of contracts
today, it seems likely that the request could not be efused on the g unds of the
information not existing.

Requests for information held by local auth rities ‘ar’ regulated by the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Ac Ae. rding to section 17B of that
Act, if a request for information is refused under«se ~ons 17(e) or 17(f) the council
has a duty to consult with the reque r to ensure a r uest for information can be
managed. If you believe the Auckla d C “cil has no cooperated appropriately
regarding your request for informatio youd /m. make a formal complaint to the
Ombudsman.

Thank for your patience hile w have.inv stigated your complaint.

Yours sincerely

Marily Little
Chief A ivist
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From: Kylie Welch

To: Penny Bright

Subject: Letter from the Chief Archivist, Marilyn Little

Date: Tuesday, 23 December 2014 11:38:00 AM

Attachments: Penny Bright Letter from Chief Archivist 19 December 2014.pdf
image001.png

Dear Penny,

Please find attached a letter from our Chief Archivist, Marilyn Little. Please note thatjthe
attached is a scan of the original letter. If you would also like for me to send the physical
letter, please advise the address you would like this sent to.

Best regards,

Kylie Welch | Archives NZ Advisor | Advice and Compliance Team
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6055 | Extn: 9255

10 Mulgrave Street | PO Box 12-050, Wellington 60115 New Zealand

www.archives.govt.nz | www.thecommunityarchive.org.nz

=
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attachment

Archives New Zealand, 10 Mulgrave Street, Thorndon, Wellington 6011
PO Box 12050, Thorndon, Wellington 6144

Phone +64 4 499 5595

Fax +64 4 495 6210

Website www.dia.govtinz www.archives.govt.nz

19 December 2014

Penny Bright
waterpressure@gmail.com

Dear Ms Bright
Request for information

Thank you for your request for information aboutwour complaint of 23 May 2011 regarding
the recordkeeping obligations of Auckland Coungiltiunder the Public Records Act 2005.

At the time of your original complaint,.wé, started to investigate the issues raised. The
investigation was not completed, and thérewwas no response provided to you. | apologise
again for this failure.

My staff have approached Auckland €edncil regarding your initial complaint, which was that
Auckland Council had not compli€d with section 17(1) of the Public Records Act pertaining to
the creation and maintenance~of*récords. Your complaint specifically related to the alleged
failure of Auckland Council,to.create and maintain a central register of contracts, and full
and accurate records of any matter dealt with by an independent contractor.

Auckland Council did not provide access to the information you requested for a number of
reasons in reference to section 17 of the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987:

e s17(eytheinformation does not exist or cannot be found,

e s12{f) the information could not be made available without substantial collation or
research,

¢'s17(g) the information was not held specifically by Auckland Council.

Where the Council claimed the information did not exist is the point where you argued that
the Council breached the Public Records Act.



After following up with Auckland Council, my staff have not found any evidence that the
Council was in breach of the Public Records Act at the time of your request. Auckland
Council maintains they had records relating to contracts, but had not yet created a central
register relating to this information. They claim that your request for a central register was
refused because one had not been created. Auckland Council also claim that at, the time of
your request, information regarding contracts was not in an accessible form and wouldave
required substantial collation and research to provide access.

Following the establishment of the Auckiand Council, the Council agrees it took somé time to
create a complete system for maintaining contractor records for all predecesSer councils.
However they have presented us with evidence that systems are now in placésto manage
contractor records, so we are satisfied that steps have been made to infprove’management
of the records since the time of your original complaint. If you wer& to ‘make the same
request for a central register of contracts today, it seems likely that thierequest could not be
refused on the grounds of the information not existing.

Requests for information held by local authorities are regulated by the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act. According to section/178 of that Act, if a request for
information is refused under sections 17(e) or 17(f) the colncithas a duty to consult with the
requester to ensure a request for information can be nianaged. If you believe the Auckland
Council has not cooperated appropriately regarding ‘your request for information you may
make a formal complaint to the Ombudsman.

Thank for your patience while we have investigated'your complaint.

Yours faithfully

Marilyn Little
Chief Archivist and General Mdnager
Archives New Zealand



From: Antony Moss

To: Marilyn Little

Cc: Polly Martin

Subject: Record of conversation with Penny Bright 22 May 2015
Date: Friday, 22 May 2015 5:11:29 PM

Importance: Low

Marilyn

Penny Bright visited 10 Mulgrave Street today hoping to speak with you, but | did insteadssince
you were in Dunedin.

| took a copy of your letter to Penny of 19 December 2014 (A818240) that concludedeur work
on her delayed 2011 complaint about Auckland Council’s lack of a register of‘contracts. Penny
said she had not received the letter. We (Kylie Welch) had emailed it to Penhy on 23 December.
The correct email address was used, so it’s not clear why the email was nét received.

| therefore took Penny through the letter, apologising again for the lang'delay in finalising the
matter and outlining our reasoning, which she understood. She advised that there have been
some developments in making contract information publicly-available, for example Auckland
Transport now has a public register of contracts of over $100,000 value.

Penny also discussed some of her other interactions with*Auckland Council on transparency and
rates, with select committees and with the Local Government Commission. She also outlined her
ideas about how the PRA could be a foundation,for public accountability and how the Chief
Archivist and Ombudsman roles could develop#l neted that there were many views about how
core information and accountability statutes«could work together better. Penny left me with
some written material which | have not filedwbecause it is not directly relevant to PRA matters. |
will pass this material on to you Marilymeanee I've been through it.

Direct dial 04 496 1392 - Extn 9392 - Mobile: 027 476 0361

22
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BEEF OKED

GONVICTED BLACKMAILER AND TAX FRAUDSTER RIDES AGAIN...
WITH PENNY “NOT 50" BRIGHT FOR A SIDEKICK

by Cameron Siater on September 20, 2016 at 8:30am

Serial litigant, convicted blackmailer and tax fraudster Graeme McCready i§ at it again, this time on
behalf of ratbag rates dodger Penny Bright.

NBR reports:

Self-styled anti-corruption public watchdog Penny Bright.has upped the ante in her fight with
Auckland Council to have its books opened before she pays her rates.

She has enlisted serial litigant Graham McCreddy Wwho will take a private prosecution against
council chief executive Stephen Town undes the Bublic Records Act.

The draft charging document, served on M« Town by fax, alleges he has committed an offence
under the act by refusing to allow Ms Bright access to the list of contracts let by the council, the
amount of each and details of the successful bidder.

The document claims Mr Town, failed to let Ms Bright access the public records, despite several
formal requests to do so over several years and “has therefore knowingly and willingly breached
the act.”

It is the first time a prasegution has been taken under the act which, according to the charging
document’s brief summary, is to enable the government to be held accountable for ensuring full
and accurate reeords of the affairs of central and local government are created and maintained,
providing thepreservation of the records and enhancing public confidence in the integrity of
public andAdecal authority records.

Anybody eommitting an offence under the act can be fined up to $5000.

Mr McCready told NBR Radio the council has no right to deny people access to public records as
Jitis spending public money.

Mr McCready, a retired accountant who has been convicted of blackmail and tax fraud, is well
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known for taking private prosecutions mainly in cases he has no connection with on a personal

o

Penny Bright is a ratbag. She needs to pay her rates. She is posturing on a premise that is a los

cause. q

As for McCready, the sooner he is prevented from taking litigation the better. The man is n%ce
and a bully, he just likes using court processes to cause harm. (J

<

- NBR
. O
Tagged: Auckland + Auckland Council - Graeme McCready * Penny Bright &\

This blog is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 3.0 UnPerted License.
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From: Vanessa L. King

To: Antony Moss

Subject: RE: Penny Bright private prosecution under the Public Records Act of Auckland Council
Date: Friday, 23 September 2016 11:57:31 AM

Hi Tony

I’'ve now read through:
e The NBR article, dated 19 September 2016
e The NBR Radio interview with Graham McCready, dated 19 September 2016
e The Whaleoil article, dated 20 September 2016

These sources do not provide any new information that would lead us to revisit Renny Bright’s
complaint.

Kind Regards

Vanessa King | Senior Archivist/Archives Advisor | Advice and Compliance
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

From: Antony Moss

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 8:24 a.m.

To: Vanessa L. King

Cc: Rebecca Smart

Subject: FW: Penny Bright private prosecution under the Public Records Act of Auckland Council

Vanessa, could you take a look at the Whaleoil'article in the link below and the earlier NBR that it
links to? Library & Research Services shouid bewable to source the NBR article.

Archives New Zealand has previousl|{ assessed this issue at Penny Bright’s prompting (see
attached Objective link). Please check'Whether there is any new information that would lead us
to look at it again.

Thanks

Antony Moss | Director Government Recordkeeping
Archives New Zedland Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
Direct dial +644%496 1392 | Extn 9392 | Mobile: +64 27 476 0361 |

www.records.arehives.govt.nz
Archives New. Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs

From: Rebecca Smart

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 8:00 a.m.

To: Antony Moss; Mike Chapman

Subject: Fwd: Penny Bright private prosecution under the Public Records Act of Auckland Council

Have you seen this



Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Simon Caseley <xXXXX.XXXXXXX @XXXXXXXXXXXXXX KX

Date: 20 September 2016 at 7:20:15 PM NZST

To: Rebecca Smart <XXXXXXXXXXXX @XXX . XXXX XX

Subject: Penny Bright private prosecution under the Public Records Act
of Auckland Council

http://www.whal eoil.co.nz/2016/09/convicted-blackmailer-and-tax-fraudster-
rides-again-with-penny-not-so-bright-for-a-sidekick/#more-273096

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

This email message and any accompanying attachments do not.necessarily
reflect the views of Maritime New Zealand and may contain infarmation that
is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not.the intended
recipient, you must not use, disseminate, distribute or copy:this email message
or its attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by email immediately, and erase all copiesof thismessage and
attachments. Thank you. Address. Maritime New Zealand, Level 11, 1 Grey
Street, Wellington 6011. PO Box 25620, Wellington,6146 Tel: 0508 22 55 22
(04 473 0111) Fax: 04 494 1263. www.maritimenz.govt.nz





